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Colby, Jaime

From: Kimberly Crosby <Kimberly.Crosby@casella.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 5:07 PM

To: Colby, Jaime; Davidson, Tyler

Cc: Kevin Roy; Joe Gay; Bruce Grover

Subject: NCES Incident Report

Attachments: NCES Incident Report 6 24 24.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good Evening, 

 

Please find an incident report for NCES regarding secondary flows for NCES a#ached. Please let us know if you have any 

ques%ons. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Kim Crosby, CES 

Director of Environmental Compliance 

  

Permits, Compliance & Engineering 

408 East Montpelier Road, Montpelier, VT 05602 

c. 802-585-5442  

e.kimberly.crosby@casella.com • w. casella.com 

  

CASELLA 

RECYCLING • SOLUTIONS • ORGANICS • COLLECTION • ENERGY • LANDFILLS 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication is confidential, may 

constitute inside information, may be attorney-client privileged and is intended only for the use of the 

named recipient.  If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or 

agent responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited.  If you have received this e-

mail in error,  please notify the sender immediately by telephone at +1 802-224-0105.  






